

### **CENTER FOR DEFENCE, SPACE & SECURITY**

### CenSec Member Brochure 2024

Business - Knowledge - Network



CenSec - Center for Defence, Space & Security - is the national Danish cluster organisation for stakeholders within the defence, space and security industries.

CenSec has 210 members consisting of Danish and international SMEs, larger enterprises, knowledge institutions and research and technology organisations.

CenSec's members collaborate, innovate, and deliver products, services, and knowledge to the value chains of the defence, space and security sectors.

As a member of CenSec, you will be part of a strong, growing network. Through an international eco-system, CenSec supports our members in expanding their business, including expanding market knowledge, competencies and education, as well as innovation and growth.

Additionally, CenSec works with prime contractors, system integrators, Ministry of Defense procurement, logistic and repair agencies etc. to identify, develop and recommend appropriate supplier and sub-contractor capability.

In October 2020, CenSec was appointed by the Danish Ministry of Higher Education and Science and the Danish Board of Business Development to be the national Danish cluster for defence, space and security in the 4-year period from 2021-2024.

CenSec is a member of Cluster Excellence Denmark and certified as a Gold Cluster by the European Cluster Excellence Initiative.



The CenSec members are a group of professional and specialised companies, knowledge institutions and research organisations. Our members offer products, knowledge and services of high quality and together they cover a wide range of competencies.

Scan the QR code to see the full list of competencies among our members (scroll down on the website).



Head office CenSec Viborg Gravene 2, 1. th 8800 Viborg

CenSec Copenhagen

Aalborg Universitet A. C. Meyers Vænge 15 2450 København SV **CenSec Vojens** Erhvervshus Sydjylland Billundvej 3 6500 Vojens

**CenSec Aarhus** Erhvervshus Midtjylland Åbogade 15 8200 Aarhus N

### Team CenSec





Charlotte Wetche CEO +45 7170 6205 chawet@censec.dk

Jeppe Icedor Petersen Innovation Project Manager +45 5213 1544 jeppe@censec.dk



Mette Søndergaard Communications Assistant +45 3131 5376 mette@censec.dk



Sammy S. Engelbrecht Security Innovation Manager +45 3119 1063 sammy@censec.dk



Anders Laustsen Project Development Manager +45 5213 1542 anders@censec.dk

Klaus Bolving Vice President + 45 5213 1540 klaus@censec.dk



Mie Zacher Linnet Communications Manager +45 5365 1546 mie@censec.dk



Sofie Jensen PMO Director +45 9320 1540 sofie@censec.dk



Inger Charlotte Juhl Project Manager +45 5362 8087 ingjuh@censec.dk



Louise Juel Broch Business Development Manager +45 5213 1543 louise@censec.dk



Rasmus Reimer Funding Manager +45 3141 8321 rasmus@censec.dk



Susanne Bruun Sørensen Office Manager +45 3151 8085 susanne@censec.dk



Martin L. Teglgaard Business Development Director +45 3176 5053 marteg@censec.dk

Martin Jensen Office & Event Manager +45 3154 4569 marjen@censec.dk

4

### Table of contents

3DVerkstan Danmark Aalborg University	
Aarburg University. Aarhus University- Department of Mechanical and Production Er	
ADMG	
Advantis Engineering	
A.K.S. Group	
Alexandra Institute	
AlmexA	
ALOtec Dresden	
ALPHA Intelligence Group	
Amonyx	
Arbit Cyber Defence Systems	
Arkil	
Asgaard Recruitment	
Atlantic Services	
ATLAS ELEKTRONIK	
Avian Digital Forensics	
AVK-Danmark	
Azitech	
Bech-Bruun Advokatpartnerskab	
Bionic System Solutions	
BJ-Gear	
Bjergegaard Consult	
,	
Black Team	
Brdr. Jørgensen Instruments	
Campfire Security	
Capital E&I	
Celerium	
CETA Cyber Defence	
Chocolate Cloud	
Chora	
CircleScope	
CIS Technologies	
Comcores	
Composhield	
Confiware	
conXus	
Copenhagen Sensor Technology	
CrimTrack	
Damasec Global Group	
DAMMO	
DanaDynamics	
Danastar	
Danconsult	
Danimex Communication	
Danish Export Association	
Danish Homeguard Command	
Danish Institute for Fire and Security Technology	
Danish Management Consult	
Danish Technological Institute	
Dansk Erhverv	
Dansk Gummi Industri	
Dantherm	
Datenna	
DC-Supply	
DECPT	
Deloitte	

Dencrypt	
DFM	
DISUBCO Dolphitech	
Joipnitech DTU Space	
Due Insight Easy Partz	
e-ducators	
ducators EKTOS Group	
Energy Cluster Denmark	
Erhvery Norddanmark	
Frik Jacobsen	
Estron	
Euro-Composites	
Evergreen Aviation	
Evergreen Rifle Ammunition	
lux	
Folk & Sikkerhed	
FORCE Technology	29
Forsvarsanalyse.dk	29
Future Rundbuehaller	29
GateHouse SatCom	
GLAUCUS	
GlobalGreentech	
Global Security Job	30
Haderslev Business Council	
Hagatronic	
Hecto Drone	31
Hi-con	31
HMK Bilcon	31
Homatic Engineering	32
HORTEN	
HRS	
HUBER+SUHNER	
Hydrema Export	
HYTEK	
BM Danmark	
CS Range	
G Consult	
LIAS Solutions	
NVISIO	
T-AI Solutions	
Al Overfladebehandling	
ARI	35
Kraken Robotics Denmark	
EMO Denmark	
.ogpoint	36
ongbus Innovation	36
PM Production	
A/S Lunn MB-Consult	
VIB-Consult VIDSI	
MDSI	
viercantec	
vilibei Vilitary Equipment Denmark	
vilitary equipment benmark	
vionava Nonopulse	
Monopulse	
viosauru consuluita	50

Cluster Management Excellence

Much More Water	39
MW Group	
MyDefence	39
Naiad Europe	39
NCAB Group Denmark	40
NCS Fuel	40
Necas	40
NeGSiS	40
Netcompany	41
Niord Vendia Consulting	41
NORAD	41
Nordic Management Group	41
Nordic Radar Solutions	
Nordic Wing	42
Normark Defence	42
Northcom	42
NorthStar Systems	43
Oculis Aliis	
Odense Robotics	43
ODU Denmark	
Ollerup Maskinfabrik	
Orogenic	
PERS GROUP	
Pexip	
PG Industri	
PlastPack Defence	
Polyfa Consultants	
Precision Services	
Priway Trustworthy CyberDefence	
PULS Human Relations	
P-Secure	
QuadSAT	
QAP Systems	
Rally Point Tactical Scandinavia	
RDInnovation	
Recab Danmark	
RIVAL	
Rohde & Schwarz Danmark	
Rubtec	
SAAB Nordic Defence Industries	
Satlab	
Scanfiber Composites	
Scania Danmark	
SciOps	
Section	
Segipova	
Sepcotech	
SEQTOR	
Sharpen360	
SIHM Højtryk	
SIHN Højtryk SIMA Innovation	
SIMA Innovation	
SKANACID SkyGrids	
SkyGrias	
Skypro Propulsion Skypuzzler	
Skypuzzler Sky-Watch	
SKY-VVdlull	52

Small Arms Industries	
Space Inventor	
Standard Fighting Power Systems	
Sternula53	
Stjerne-Chrom	
SuperNova Aerospace Defense	
svendhjortAGENCIES	
Tardigrade Tactical	
Technical University of Denmark	
TEKNIQ Arbejdsgiverne55	
Teleanalyse	
Teledyne RESON55	
Toma Consult	
Tomahawk Strategic Solutions56	
Topmark Trading	
Trier Industries	
Truesec	
Trusted	
Tyr tactical	
UMag Solutions	
United Military Services	
Unity Technologies	
University of Southern Denmark	
UPTEKO	
UXV Technologies	
Vejle Yacht Service	
Viborg Innovation Fund	
VIsta Defence	
Voxen Technology	
VRPilot	
Westermo Data Communication	
Wihuri Aviation	
Wiley X	
WILLBRANDT Gummiteknik	
ZAFEHOUZE	
ZigNatur Training	
ZyberSafe	





#### **3DVerkstan Danmark**

3DVerkstan, your one-stop destination for top-of-the-line 3D printing solutions. As a driving force in additive manufacturing in Sweden and Scandinavia since 2014, we have built a strong reputation for our knowledge-based and customer-focused team of experts.

3DVerkstan Danmark Lillelundvej 21 400 Herning info@3dverkstan.dk www.3dverkstand.dk



#### Advantis Engineering

Advantis is a mechanical engineering and development company that provides consulting services. We create value for our customers through insight, reliable and continuous collaboration. We have 10+ years of knowledge within mechanical solutions. Advantis is your partner through the entire value chain. From concept to design and production, we make custommade solutions with focus on innovation and optimization. Advantis Engineering Inge Lehmanns Gade 10 8000 Aarhus C kdj@advantis.dk www.advantis.dk



#### **Aalborg University**

Aalborg University, AAU, offers education and research within the fields of natural sciences, social sciences, humanities, technical and health sciences. Aalborg University currently consolidates and further develops its profile as a dynamic and innovative research and educational institution oriented towards the surrounding world. Aalborg University Fibigerstræde 16 9220 Aalborg Ø peter@mp.aau.dk www.aau.dk



#### A.K.S. Group

A.K.S. Group, established in 1924, is a leading supplier specialized in producing complex metal parts for our international costumers. Our 25.000 m<sup>2</sup> production facilities in Denmark and Poland are equipped with state of the art machinery and are capable of producing precession sheet metal parts, multi axis machining and turning as well as assembly and product development.

#### A.K.S Group Stamholmen 71 2650 Hvidovre kp@aks.dk www.aks.dk

# AARHUS UNIVERSITY

#### Aarhus University - Department of Mechanical and Production Engineering

Aarhus University is a modern university with appr. 8000 employees and more than 39000 students in four faculties; Arts, Business & Social Sciences, Health, and Science & Technology. External grants account for 31% of the total EUR 885 mill income. AU bases its activities within Research, Education and Collaboration. Focus on development of engineering programs renders AU a strong player in areas Defence, Space and Security.

Aarhus University Department of Mechanical and Production Engineering Inge Lehmanns Gade 10 8000 Aarhus C oba@mpe.au.dk www.au.dk



#### Alexandra Institute

The Alexandra Institute helps public and private organisations develop innovative, IT-based products and services based on cutting-edge IT research. We are a non-profit company with a mission to create value, growth and welfare in society. We apply our skills in software, user involvement and innovation methods to create technological solutions of commercial relevance with the aim of helping companies boost their business. Alexandra Institute Åbogade 34 8200 Aarhus N mm@alexandra.dk www.alexandra.dk

#### ADMG



ADMG – Advanced Digital Manufacturing Group - offers a wide range of consultancy services with experienced specialists in digital manufacturing. We can assist in digitalizing your entire production to meet the strict requirements. Also, in aerospace/defence industry. We are certified reselers of VERICUT and FASTSUITE Edition 2 and offer support and training in CATIA – as well as robot and NC Programming.

ADMG Granhøjvej 8, room D 8600 Silkeborg contact@admg.dk www.admg.dk



#### AlmexA

AlmexA has supported the Space-, Defence- and Roboticindustry for +20 years. All industries that are known for extreme requirements in quality, trustworthiness and agility. AlmexA supports growing numbers of customers with our ESD facility in semi- and final assembly as well as box-build including testing and documentation. We value and invest in our skilled employees constantly to assure the level of competences in order to be prepared for the future challenges.

#### Almexa Hestehavevej 22 5856 Ryslinge pta@almexa.dk www.almexa.dk





#### ALOtec Dresden

ALOtec Dresden GmbH is a provider of mobile self-sufficient 3D metal printing and repair stations for military vehicles and equipment. Our solution is based on a fully equipped 40-foot container that can be transported by truck. The station is easy to handle and guick to set up. The core technologies are laser beam or arc cladding, which enables fast and precise material application.

ALOtec Dresden Zum Wiesengrund 2 01723 Kesselsdorf, Germany info@alotec.de www.alotec.de/en



#### Arkil

Arkil constructs bridges, lays cables and creates connections. We remediate contaminated soil, build sewers and help create a cleaner environment. We build from the ground up, lay foundations, produce asphalt and pave the way forward. Arkil ensures the robustness and resilience of our society for the future and our motto is "Quality on time".

Arkil Søndergård Alle 4 6500 Voiens holding@arkil.dk www.arkil.dk

#### ALPHA Intelligence Group



We are the leading provider of Human Intelligence (HUMINT) training and education courses in Scandinavia. Our courses includes elicitation, counter-intelligence, tactical behavioural analysis, behavioral assessment, and non-verbal communication. Our focus is solely on the human-to-human interactions. Our goal is to ensure that our clients have the hard and soft interpersonal skills they need to acquire important, sensitive. or critical information, detect deception, espionage as well as verify the credibility.

ALPHA Intelligence Group Klyveren 19 3070 Snekkersten jasper@alpha-ig.com www.alpha-ig.com



#### Asgaard Recruitment

We are a nationwide recruitment firm with headquarters in Aalborg that assists companies in various industries in finding the right specialists, functional managers, and executive members, who can take their business to the next level. Because people are our specialty, we excel at recruitment regardless of the position or industry. Our clients range from large international corporations to Danish SMEs and startups within energy, trade, manufacturing, automation, auditing, tourism, construction, IT, media, and more.

#### Asgaard Recruitment Porsborgparken 8C 9530 Støvring nysgerrig@asgaardrecruitment.dk www.asgaardrecruitment.dk

#### Amonyx



Through advanced aerodynamics, Amonyx develops highlift wing designs for aircrafts to enable Super-STOL properties. By using a holistic and lateral approach in the development process and system integration we ensure innovative and disruptive solutions. Our unique and proprietary augmented lift concept can be scaled and integrated into a variety of platforms, like fixed wing UAS's.

Amonvx Lufthavnsvej 6 6900 Skjern am@amonvx.com www.amonyx.com

#### **Atlantic Services**

Atlantic Services is a reliable and flexible consultant and salesand marketing representation company, with a deep knowledge of the Danish Defence, the Defence Industry and related matters. Atlantic Services today represents major US, UK and Nordic Defence companies on the Danish Defence and Security market.

Storegade 53 8500 Grenaa aam@atlanticservices.dk www.atlanticservices.dk

Atlantic Services

#### Arbit Cyber Defence Systems

Arbit offers certified and accredited Cross Domain Solutions for high security networks. Our Data Diode and Gateway solves the challenges of running high security networks and ensures seamless transfer of data. Customers primarilv in Intelligence. Armed Forces. National Government. Police and Defence Industry. The Data Diode is nationally accredited for NATO COSMIC TOP SECRET and EU TOP SECRET.

Arbit Cyber Defence Systems Immerkær 54 2650 Hvidovre info@arbitcds.com www.arbitcds.com



Atlantic

#### ATLAS ELEKTRONIK

ATLAS ELEKTRONIK stands for maritime security and is Sebaldsbrücker Heerstraße 235 a leading systems supplier for naval electronics helping navies around the globe make the sea a safer place. rob.snippert@atlas-elektronik.com ATLAS has a broad offering of sonars and sensors, command and control systems for submarines and surface combatants, mine countermeasures systems, unmanned underwater vehicles, radio and communications equipment, naval weapons as well as coastal surveillance systems. ATLAS also offers comprehensive support services, before and after delivery of products.

#### ATLAS ELEKTRONIK 28309 Bremen, Germany www.atlas-elektronik.com

12





#### **Avian Digital Forensics**

Avian helps investigators and analysts gain insight into digital evidence through easy-to-use technology from Nuix. We work primarily with Law Enforcement, Intelligence and Defence organizations in Scandinavia. Avian is able to provide insight into mountains of data at record speed and forensic precision, making it easy for the user to visually investigate multiple data sources, such as emails, documents, file systems, media, network logs and packet data.

Avian Digital Forensics Applebys Plads 7 1411 Copenhagen K jis@avian.dk www.avian.dk



#### **Bionic System Solutions**

Bionic System Solutions is an R&D company partly owned by SDU. Competences are within advanced signaling, sensor infrastructure and artificial intelligence, focused on time-series gn@bionicsystemsolutions.com analysis and sensor control. We build sensor-technology and IoRT infrastructure, combining Internet of Robotic Things with Al and machine learning. Application focus is in two segments; machine maintenance and drone safety and control.

**Bionic System Solutions** Østre Stationsvei 41p 5000 Odense www.bionicsystemsolutions.com



#### **AVK-Danmark**

AVK International A/S produces and offers an extensive range of valves, hydrants and accessories for water, fuel handling and fire protection and have sound experience in the maritime industry.

AVK-Danmark Bizonvej 1 8464 Galten andtho@avk.dk www.avkventiler.dk

## bj∙gear Customisation is our standard

#### **BJ-Gear**

BJ-Gear is a leading developer, producer, and supplier of gearand transmission solutions. Our focus is on customization, utilizing our in-house manufactured gearboxes and actuators along with top-brand components to ensure efficient and timely delivery. With over 60% of our output dedicated to customized solutions, we cater to various international markets, including defence, food and healthcare industries.

#### BJ-Gear Niels Bohrs Vej 47

8660 Skanderborg bj@bj-gear.com www.bj-gear.com

#### Azitech



**Bech**·Bruun

Azitech is a one stop shop solution for high-tech PCB productions, with added services like promised quality, perfectly matched factory and on time delivery. Delivering prototypes and - volumes from factories Europe and Asia. Fast turnaround time is offered on 2-5 working days from Europe. Offering dedicated CAM service to reduce CAM time to less that 24 hours. Offering field application engineers to carry out on site factory auditing and to check factory performance on a specific project.

Azitech Industrivej 2 5550 Langeskov rl@azitech.dk www.azitech.dk

### Bjergegaard Consult

#### **Bjergegaard Consult**

Bjergegaard Consult is an agency that represents selected international companies in relation to defence, police and first responders.

#### **Bjergegaard Consult** Vesthavsvej 18 6830 Nørre Nebel bjergegaard@mail.tele.dk

### Bech-Bruun Advokatpartnerskab

Bech-Bruun's department for EU-law, defence regulation and public procurement renders advice to large Danish and non-Danish enterprises within the field of special security and defence i.e. on participation in tender procedures, drafting of tenders, quality assurance of tenders, as well as strategic and legal aspects of the participation in tender procedures and other negotiation procedures regarding the supply and services of defence related products.

Bech-Bruun Advokatpartnerskab Værkmestergade 2 8000 Aarhus C ase@bechbruun.com www.bechbruun.com



#### Black Team

Black Team doesn't just enhance defenses, we redefine security. We deeply understand threats, devise counter strategies and spotlight weaknesses, aiding businesses to bolster their security. We're not just infiltrators, but collaborators, creating a secure tomorrow with our unique, comprehensive threat knowledge.

#### Black Team Holmevej 9 4000 Roskilde info@blackteam.dk www.blackteam.dk





#### Brdr. Jørgensen Instruments

Brdr. Jørgensen Instruments is specialized in niche areas e.g. defense industry, with CBRN detection solutions, weather prediction solutions and temperature and humidity probes and loggers among a wide range of industrial automation instruments. We represent Environics OY and Vaisala OYJ and other well-known manufacturers on the markets in Denmark, Faroe Islands and Greenland. Brdr. Jørgensen Instruments Hanne Nielsens Vej 10 2840 Holte jn@brj.dk www.brj.dk

### CETA CYBER DEFENCE

#### CETA Cyber Defence

CETA Cyber Defence offers cyber security services and solution development for the Aerospace and Defence sector. Our Centera Cyber TI offers actionable intelligence for client specific protection scenarios.

#### CETA Cyber Defence Lautruphøj 1 2750 Ballerup tli@cetacyberdefence.com www.cetacyberdefence.com



#### **Campfire Security**

Campfire Security develops an online platform for enhancing cyber security skills. Our platform creates virtual laboratories with real vulnerabilities for the IT Professionals to explore. We strive for increasing the overall level of competences as well as educating the specialists. Our mission is to make cyber security training easy and accessible for businesses as well as the cyber community. Campfire Security Søndre Jernbanevej 32 3400 Hillerød kl@campfiresecurity.dk www.campfiresecurity.dk



#### Chocolate Cloud

The Next-Generation Secure Multi-Cloud File Sharing & Storage Solution. Our technology is not only patented: It is revolutionary! It allows us to spread data securely across multiple storage locations. We are the only provider in the world to give clients the choice of multiple file locations without compromising privacy.

#### Chocolate Cloud Møllesvinget 31 8541 Skødstrup daniel@chocolate-cloud.cc www.chocolate-cloud.cc

#### Capital E&I

Capital E&I advice companies wanting to enter or grow within Defence and Security industries. Professional services within "Marketing strategy and execution", "Business Development and network management", "Technology, market and partner scouting" and "Industrial Co-operations Contracts- Offsets". Capital E&I Ledreborg Alle 128h 4000 Roskilde jh@capitalei.com www.capitalei.com

# CHORA®

#### Chora

Chora creates and supplies unique advanced solutions for mission critical challenges, applying best-in-class technology and an unparalleled understanding of real customer requirements to create simple, effective and easy-to-use solutions. Our products and solutions which are developed and manufactured in Denmark, include advanced antennas, SDR based R/F sensors, integrated databases and intuitive GUI's including GIS solutions. All incorporating the best of world-class design. Chora Borneovej 28 8000 Aarhus chora@chora.com www.chora.com

#### Celerium



Celerium is focused on improving supply chain cyber defense within critical industries including the defense, aviation, and automotive sectors. Its Cyber Defense Network (CDN) solutions help organizations of all sizes defend and protect against cyber threats. The CMMC Academy helps companies navigate CMMC and NIST 800-171 compliance requirements. Celerium 21515 Hawthorne Blvd Suite 520 Torrance, CA 90503 Istevens@celerium.com www.celerium.com



#### CircleScope

CircleScope develops and manufactures camera-based computer vision systems for counter drone measures, bird detection and tracking and FOD detection (Foreign Object Debris). A C2 system is provided, tailored for the specific application and specific customer's need. CircleScope Rundforbivej 271A 2850 Nærum Ir@circlescope.dk www.circlescope.dk





#### **CIS Technologies**

CIS Technologies is a privately owned company with expert knowledge and experience within turn-key system integration solutions. Our products are exclusively used by law enforcement, the intelligence community and military special operations forces world wide in their efforts to combat terrorism and crime. CIS Technologies Fabriksvej 5 8544 Mørke tkr@cis-technologies.com www.cis-technologies.com

# Confiware

#### Confiware

Confiware is providing cyber security consultancy services for product development and system accreditation/certification in close collaboration with our customers and approving authorities. Established in 2007 and with substantial track record within defence related security projects on expert level. Confiware Åbogade 15 8200 Århus N asp@confiware.com www.confiware.com

#### Comcores



Comcores provides digital solutions for advanced communication systems. The portfolio includes Ethernet, timing and security solutions, as well as high-speed interconnects, chip-to-chip interfaces, complex radio components and Ethernet transport solutions. Being an expert in time-sensitive-networking and nano-second timing precision, Comcores can support your mission-critical projects. Comcores Haldor Topsøe Allé 1 2800 Kgs. Lyngby sales@comores.com www.comcores.com



#### conXus

conXus delivers value through three distinct core services. With Government Sales, we support specific pursuits to win contracts from armed forces in the Nordic countries. In our Industrial Development area, we focus on creating ties to local industry and timely fulfilment of obligations through value-adding projects. To defense contractors pursuing long-term market presence and engagement our Strategic Advisory & Political Insight Services will assist with development, planning and execution.

#### conXus Gammel Strand 34 1202 Copenhagen K myj@conxus.dk

www.conxusreps.com

# 

CONFÖEE

#### Composhield

Composhield research, develop and market survivability technologies to protect people and other valuables against ballistic, blast and other hostile attracts. The primary product are add-on and stand-alone composite armor. Composhield is represented in Denmark, USA and UAE. Composhield Tolsagervej 9 8370 Hadsten phi@composhield.com www.composhield.com



#### Copenhagen Sensor Technology

We are a Danish company specializing in the design and manufacturing of high-performance electro-optical solutions for demanding battlefield and surveillance applications. CST is a leader in ruggedized electro-optical solutions with a deep know-how of the whole process from design and development to manufacturing and maintenance. We have an extensive expertise and a proven track record within C-MOS cameras, optics, electronics, and software development to a global customer base.

#### Copenhagen Sensor Technology Symfonivej 15 2730, Herlev ch@copst.com www.copst.com

#### Confidee

Printed Circuit Compliance. We provide compliant printed circuits to all industries through our proprietary developed software platform, protecting your data with transparency by monitoring and reporting in your supply chain. Confidee Landgangen 4 N-0252 Oslo Norway torben.hajslund@confidee.com www.confidee.com

#### CrimTrack

CRIM CRIM CRIMINAL CR





#### Damasec Global Group

Damasec is a company with longstanding, global experience, competence and capacity in the planning and execution of explosive ordnance disposal-, demining, physical protection solutions in the perimeter, building, rooms, security contracts and defense equipment sales worldwide. The company was founded by Denmark's leading Counter IED specialists in order to engage in national as well as international contracts and projects. Damasec is a known supplier to UN, NATO, DALO, various police-/armed forces and several MoFA's around the world.

Damasec Global Group Tempovei 27 2750 Ballerup hf@damasec.dk www.damasec.com



#### Danconsult

Danconsult offers a wide range of consultancy services - such as advising companies regarding tenders for defence projects, ensuring a targeted and professional result.

Danconsult Rungsted Strandvei 171 2960 Rungsted Kyst bo.ernstsen@danconsult.dk

#### DAMMO



Danish based – License producer of ammunition to European NATO countries. Our main components are produced by highly qualified Danish companies, supported by our European partners. DAMMO is qualified by the European Defence Agency to supply of 155 mm grenades and their propelling charges and primers. Our production is based on assembly plants, storage, and service facilities in the heart of Jutland, with unhindered distribution access to central Europe.

DAMMO Kokkedal Industripark 2A 2980 Kokkedal duck@dammo.dk www.dammo.dk



#### Danimex Communication

Danimex Communication is an award winning distributor of radio communications solutions and equipment throughout the world. We offer a unique level of technical support and a broad level of service from education and training through site surveys to total project management that can be tailored to each customer. We have years of experience supplying everything from hardware to turnkey solutions.

#### Danimex Communication

Flholm 4 6400 Sønderborg aat@danimex.com www.danimex.com

## DanaDynamics

**DANASTAR<sup>\*</sup>** 

#### DanaDynamics autonomous navigation system can be used with existing nautical systems and in maritime drones. Our autonomy increases safety and facilitates the operation of vessels. The system can be integrated to different levels depending on vessel type and tasks. DanaDynamics maritime drones combine flexibility and green technology. Our two drones have a payload capacity of up to 400 kg.

DanaDynamics Abildvej 5E 5700 Svendborg info@danadvnamics.com www.danadynamics.com



#### **Danish Export Association**

The Danish Export Association is a private, national association with 500 Danish companies as members - ranging from small newly established exporters to large industrial organizations. The members are divided into networks according to their line of business and market segments. This makes common export campaigning, export marketing and networking amongst members possible.

#### Danish Export Association Lysbrohøjen 24 8600 Silkeborg export@dk-export.dk www.dk-export.dk

#### Danastar

Danastar, based in Denmark, excels in IT security. Catering to security pros, we offer top-notch solutions to protect digital assets. With robust data protection, threat detection, and secure communication, we fortify defenses against cyber threats. Trust Danastar for safeguarding sensitive communication with precision.

Danastar Kigkurren 8C, st. 2300 Copenhagen S danastar@danastar.dk www.danastar.dk



#### Danish Homeguard Command

We contribute to the defence and protection of Denmark by providing a credible and flexible capability to deliver military volunteer forces that benefit society's needs in all circumstances. We strive to be an attractive and credible military partner for all who take part in the defence and protection of Denmark.

#### Danish Home Guard Command Vordingborg Kaserne Sankelmarksvej 26 4760 Vordingborg hjv@hjv.dk www.hjv.dk





#### Danish Institute for Fire and Security Technology

DBI is one of Denmark's leading knowledge centers covering areas such as physical and cyber security, emergency planning and Business Continuity management and Resilience. Within these areas of expertise, we perform research and consultancy on the highest level - both for private and public organisations, institutions and authorities.

Danish Institute of Fire and Security Technology Jernholmen 12 2650 Hvidovre ifl@dbi-net.dk www.dbi-net.dk

### DANSK **GUMMI INDUSTRI**

#### Dansk Gummi Industri

Dansk Gummi Industri is a family-owned company founded in 1915. We supply customized solutions in rubber and polyurethane for applications in numerous industries, including a defence sub-contractor, and we develop innovative molded products for customers around the world. We have our own development department with elastomer specialists and production facilities in Kolding, Denmark.

Dansk Gummi Industri Profilvei 18 6000 Kolding sales@danskgummi.dk www.danskgummi.dk



#### **Danish Management Consult**

Danish Management Consult offers advice and assistance to national and foreign SMV companies aiming at sale to the Danish Armed Forces. We represent Setolite Lichttechnik GmbH, M.Schall GmbH & Co. KG and HETEK Lift- und Hebetechnik GmbH in Denmark.

Danish Management Consult Vesterheden 75 8800 Viborg jovibeier@mail.dk

#### Dantherm

Our climate control solutions have supported military and humanitarian field camps for over 35 years, becoming the NATO standard for field deployable mobile heating, cooling and drying units with more than 30.000 deployed climate controlled units. Complying with advanced NATO requirements, as well as ISO 9001 and 14001 standards, we work closely with tent and container suppliers to develop site-specific solutions that allow military camps, field hospitals and more function in all conditions.

#### Dantherm Marienlystyei 65 7800 Skive raa@dantherm.com www.danthermgroup.com

### DANISH TECHNOLOGICAL INSTITUTE

DANSK ERHVERV

#### Danish Technological Institute

We provide high-tech solutions based on current market needs for the benefit of the individual company. We help more than 12,000 small and large companies annually to remain competitive and innovative. Since 1906, a robust Danish Technological Institute has ensured high-tech progress for the benefit of the individual company and for the continued development, growth and prosperity of society.

Danish Technological Institute Gregersensvej 1 2630 Taastrup info@teknologisk.dk www.teknologisk.dk

#### Datenna

Datenna is a Dutch software company. located in Eindhoven. that specialises in the design and development of open-source intelligence (OSINT) tools for governments worldwide. We focus specifically on tracking China's entire Corporate, Academic and Technological landscape. This equips governments with the necessary tools for assessing the China Challenge with access to complete, traceable and verifiable information that has historically been a chokepoint for policymakers.

#### Datenna Keizergracht 2 Eindhoven, 5611GD The Netherlands gareth@datenna.com www.datenna.com

# datenna

Dantherm

CLIMATE SOLUTIONS

## DC-Supply

DC-Supply produces, sells and leases mobile container solutions for the civilian and military markets in the Nordic region. We cover everything from standard container solutions to customized solutions primarily based on containers or agency products. Our solutions are based on a high level of technical know-how, superior workmanship and unique customer service.

#### DC-Supply Virkelvst 8 9400 Nørresundby info@dc-supply.dk www.dc-supply.dk

#### Dansk Erhverv

Dansk Erhverv - Forsvar aims to enhance the framework conditions that improve the opportunities of the broader Danish business community to support Denmark's resilience in relation to strategic value chains, critical infrastructure, and technology. A key aspect is a more continous and formal collaboration between the business sector and the Danish Defence.

Dansk Erhverv Børsen København K, 1217 thni@danskerhverv.dk www.danskerhverv.dk





# 

#### DECPT

DECPT is developing an IR-shielding camouflage foil for armored vehicles and beyond, offering an entirely new approach to Multispectral Camouflaging. The foil can be adhered to and adapted to any surface or object, installed, repaired, and replaced on-site and within minutes, and easily upgraded for the newest version. Dynamic warfare and novel sensor technologies require equally dynamic and novel countermeasures. DECPT Teglbuen 10 2990 Nivå jh@decpt.dk www.decpt.dk



#### DISUBCO

DISUBCO handles all issues in Supply Chain management, such as sourcing of materials, manufacturing and quality assurance, for customers worldwide. We break down global business barriers with years of experience and supply sourcing knowledge to gain added value to you within a global market. We are a "One Stop Supplier", so our customers only purchase at one place. We service many industries, but has a strong position with in Defence, Subsea, Offshore, Robot and Electronic industries. DISUBCO Sverigesvej 9 8700 Horsens www.disubco.com disubco@disubco.com

#### Deloitte



Deloitte provides audit & assurance, consulting, financial advisory, risk advisory, tax etc. to public and private clients spanning multiple industries. Deloitte serves 4 out of 5 Fortune Global 500<sup>®</sup> companies through a globally connected network of member firms in more than 150 countries and territories bringing world-class capabilities, insights and service to address clients' most complex business challenges.

Deloitte Weidekampsgade 6 2300 Copenhagen S nielpedersen@deloitte.dk www.deloitte.dk



#### Dolphitech

Dolphitech's flagship ultrasonic technology platform, dolphicam2, a result of 10+ years dedicated research into ultrasonics, represents the leading standard for volumetric NDT. The dolphicam2 is capable of high resolution imaging and precise measurements for a wide range of material types including composites, metals and multi materials. With a straightforward, quick to deploy, user-friendly system, technicians of all experience levels can generate analysis-ready images of materials in real time for quick decision making.

#### Dolphitech Studievegen 16 2815 Gjørvik, Norway anders@dolphitech.com www.dolphitech.com

#### Dencrypt

# 

DFM

#### Dencrypt provides secure voice calls, video calls, and messaging on smartphones and computers for users in defence, government, police, and corporate organisations. The Dencrypt Communication Solution applies our proprietary Dynamic Encryption on all data in an end-to-end encrypted data channel. This provides the ultimate security, preventing unauthorised

access. Used by NATO and the Danish Defence.

Dencrypt Arnold Nielsens Boulevard 72 2650 Hvidovre info@dencrypt.dk www.dencrypt.dk

### DTU Space

Technical University of Denmark

#### DTU Space

DTU Space is Denmarks National Space Institute (NSI) and the main Danish collaborator for a number of international space agencies including ESA and NASA. The common denominator in NSI's research activities is the application of satellites for studying Earth and space physics and the development of systems, methods and instruments which support the activites.

#### DTU Space Elektrovej, building 327 2800 Kongens Lyngby na@space.dtu.dk www.space.dtu.dk

#### DFM

DFM provides critical infrastructure to the Danish industry by providing traceability at the highest possible international level within metrology. DFM is designated to be the Danish National Metrological Institute and has an obligation to conduct fundamental research within metrology and is at the same time, as an RTO (Research and Technology Organisation, or "GTS institut" in Danish) is obliged to share knowledge and make sure that the knowledge benefits the industry. DFM is DANAK accredited and ISO certified. DFM Kogle Alle 5 2970 Hørsholm administration@dfm.dk www.dfm.dk



#### Due Insight

Due Insight provides consultancy to start-ups and emerging technology companies.

Due Insight Hagbardvej 8 2300 Copenhagen td@dueinsight.dk

ппп





#### Easy Partz

EasyPartz is a Danish company based in Søborg. At EasyPartz we have made the ordering process of components like spare parts, fixtures, and small series of components amazingly simple, and we give an online price. We can produce everything in steel, Stainless steel, aluminum, plastic, and many other materials. The digital ordering process gives you instant pricing on upload. We have a warehouse of materials and lead times down to 2-3 days for production. Components are delivered with materials and quality check certificate.

EasyPartz Maskinvei 5 2860 Søborg info@easypartz.com www.easypartz.com



#### Erhverv Norddanmark

Erhverv Norddanmark is Northern Jutland's largest business organisation, founded in 1431. We gather 650+ companies and individuals within trade, industry, service and liberal businesses in the efforts to actively contribute to Northern Jutland being an attractive place to run and develop businesses.

Erhverv Norddanmark Nyhaynsgade 2 9000 Aalborg info@erhvervnorddanmark.dk www.erhvervnorddanmark.dk

#### e-ducators

educators

#### e-ducators is an independent consulting company providing governance, risk, compliance (GRC) and training within cybersecurity & GDPR. We are specialized in helping companies to build a holistic cyber defense using GRC and offer a wide variety of cyber services. We use recognized frameworks such as ISO 2700x, NIST800, CIS20 and help prepare defense contractors for CMMC.

e-ducators Ellekær 8 2730 Herlev info@e-ducators.eu www.e-ducators.eu

#### ERIK JACOBSEN SEATING SYSTEMS

estron

Erik Jacobsen

TEK Military Seating is a global supplier of ProTEK® OEM vehicle seating to the military vehicle sector. Designed and manufactured in the UK to the highest standards of safety and protection, the ProTEK<sup>®</sup> brand includes a wide range of Driver, Commander, Crew, Gunner, Turret, Loaders and bespoke seating for most types of military vehicle, both legacy and new build. Erik Jacobsen has for more than 35 years been the Danish dealer of GRAMMER seating systems within multiple commercial businesses such as forklift, material handling, trucks, busses etc.

#### Erik Jacobsen A/S Lundvej 30 8800 Viborg louise@erikjacobsen.dk www.erikjacobsen.dk

**EKTOS Group** 

PROVEN ELECTRONICS

EKTOS provides advanced electronics solutions, including development, accredited testing, and manufacturing of specialized electronic solutions for defense, industry, transportation, and energy applications. EKTOS is an international organization of electronics specialists. EKTOS is headquartered in Denmark and all divisions of EKTOS are located in Europe. Our experienced engineers and project managers work with customers globally.

**EKTOS Group** Farvervej 35 8800 Viborg info@ektos.net www.ektos.net

## Estron

Elevating communication solutions. As a micro connection expert, estron crafts cutting-edge litz wires, cables, connectors, and earpieces for Communication, Hearing, and Audio. With decades of commitment to reliability, estron connects millions of devices globally. From development to mass production, estron delivers innovative and durable micro solutions, consistently setting new industry standards.

Estron Industrivej 5 8653 Them plu@estron.dk www.estron.dk

# 

#### **Energy Cluster Denmark**

Energy Cluster Denmark is Denmark's cluster organisation for the entire energy sector. Our vision is for Denmark to be a leading green nation in the development and demonstration of innovative and global energy solutions. Therefore, Energy Cluster Denmark is a neutral, value-creating and member-driven innovation platform for establishing and facilitating innovation collaborations between small and large companies, knowledge institutions and public players throughout the energy sector.

Energy Cluster Denmark Niels Jernes Vej 14 9220 Aalborg Ø info@energycluster.dk www.energvcluster.dk



#### Euro-Composites

Euro-Composites, today one of the global leading manufacturers of lightweight composites products. Since its foundation in 1985 Euro-Composites has acquired a high level of experience in composites within Aviation, Defence, Space, Rail, Mechanical Engineering and Ship & Yachts. The manufacture product range consists of various types of honeycomb, panels, formed and/or machined parts as well as ready-to-install parts for high-tech composite solutions.

Euro-Composites 2, rue Benedikt Zender (Z.I.), B.P.24, L-6468 Echternach, Luxembourg pierre@euro-composites.se www.euro-composites.com





#### **Evergreen Aviation**

Evergreen Aviation provides the innovative and sustainable solution to Strategic Air Infrastructure. Our solution replaces the limits of gravel/grass fields and eliminates the massive costs of concrete/asphalt engineering. Evergreen Aviation provides the dustfree and deployable helipad for any military og humanitarian operation worldwide. The dustfree environment is crucial for safe operations.

**Evergren** Aviation Kokkedal Industripark 2A 2980 Kokkedal evergreen@evergreenaviation.dk www.evergreenaviation.dk



#### FORCE Technology

FORCE Technology is one of the leading technology, consulting and service companies transforming highly specialized engineering knowledge into practical and valuecreating solutions for our customers, within areas such as process automation, materials and testing technology, sensors and metrology, hydro- and aerodynamics, simulation, energy, environment and structural integrity.

Force Technology Park Allé 345 2605 Brøndby force@force.dk www.forcetechnology.com

## Evergreen Rifle Ammunition

#### **Evergreen Rifle Ammunition**

100 % Danish based and run. We do high quality rifle ammunition. Our customers are defence, special forces and police in European NATO countries. For the civilian market we refers to www.nordictarget.com.

Evergren Rifle Ammunition Kokkedal Industripark 2A 2980 Kokkedal duck@evergreenrifleammunition.com www.evergreenrifleammunition.com

## Forsvarsanalyse.dk Analyser - Formidling - Foredrag

#### Forsvarsanalyse.dk

Forsvarsanalyse provides independent consultancy services within security and defence. Forsvarsanalyse builds upon 42 years of experience in military operations, air defence, military acquisition, military technology, command and control systems, concept development, military education, academic research, analysis and defence policy.

#### Forsvarsanalyse.dk Erikstrup Mark 11 4660 Store Heddinge hpm@forsvarsanalyse.dk www.forsvarsanalvse.dk

#### Flux



Flux designs and manufactures customized inductive components for space, high reliability and industrial power solutions for demanding industries. We employ 300 people in Denmark and Thailand. Defence and Space products are manufactured in Denmark. Industrial and Automotive products are manufactured in Thailand. Flux A/S and Flux International Ltd. collectively hold certificates ISO9001, AS9100, ISO14001, ISO45001, IATF16949 and ESA QML TFQ Certificate 364.

Flux Industrivangen 5 4550 Asnæs lag@flux.dk www.flux.dk



#### Future Rundbuehaller

Future Rundbuehaller specializes in the manufacturing of arch buildings and hangars, with a span ranging from 2.85m to 20m and a height from 2.10m to 9.00m. These structures are designed to withstand harsh weather conditions, including snow loads up to  $650 \text{kg/m}^2$  and wind speeds up to 51 m/s. The buildings have the capability to accommodate a crane system with a specified safe working load (SWL). Additionally, customers have the option to choose between insulated and non-insulated buildings based on their specific needs.

#### Future Rundbuehaller Grimlundvej 5 6880 Tarm future@rundbuehaller.dk www.rundbuehaller.dk



#### Folk & Sikkerhed

Folk & Sikkerhed (The People and Security Association) is the largest defence and security association in Denmark, with more than 75.000 members. As a bipartisan security policy organization, we are dedicated to provide strategic insights and policy solutions to assist the Danish decision makers chart a course toward a safer world and a more robust society. We organize conferences, discussion meetings and debates and publish information, analyses and reports regarding defence and security.

Folk & Sikkerhed Klingseyvej 15B 2720 Vanløse kontakt@folkogsikkerhed.dk www.folkogsikkerhed.dk



#### GateHouse SatCom

For more than 20 years GateHouse SatCom has provided the satellite communications industry with a range of market-leading data communication software solutions for commercial, governmental and military communication use. Our main areas of experience are satellite communication protocol stacks, frameworks, waveform components and test tools for advanced satellite communication.

GateHouse SatCom Strømmen 6 9400 Nørresundby gh@gatehouse.dk www.gatehouse.dk



#### GLAUCUS



Glaucus provides game-changing solutions and equipment to defence and law enforcement agencies. Our main fields of expertise are unmanned aircraft systems, unattended ground sensor systems, tactical communication systems, advanced operator equipment, small arms and ammunition. Glaucus is the system responsible manufacturer of the Forward Repair System NATO (FRSN M/18). Website: www.frsn.dk. GLAUCUS Sankt Annæ Plads 11 1250 Copenhagen K christofferglaesel@glaucus.dk www.glaucus.dk

# Hagatronic

#### Hagatronic

Hagatronic is a reliable and flexible consultant, sales- and marketing representation company, with a deep knowledge of the Space & Defence industry. Hagatonic represents, via our advisor agreement with Special-Ind, major international suppliers of electronic RadHard components for Space programs, as well as providers of a variety of MIL approved Power Supplies, Converters and UPS solutions for Land, Air and Sea. Hagatronic Kong Christians Allé 8 9000 Aalborg hagelund@hagatronic.dk www.hagatronic.dk



#### GlobalGreentech

Development organisation within green energy solutions. Primarily within optimising and development of power producing offgrid solutions and special light with many purposes. Mediacal, Offshore, vertical farming etc. GlobalGreentech Drosselvej 1, 6800 Varde jb@globalgreentech.eu www.globalgreentech.eu



#### Hecto Drone

Hecto Drone was founded with the aim to develop a new generation of drones, based on hybrid technology. The entire aim of our company is to enable legal autonomous missions in rural areas – this includes but is not limited to; Logistics, offshore, special payload deployment, agriculture and data collection. Our universal drone platform can fly for up to 10 hours, lift up to 25 kg of payload, and is capable of flying in both the open category and the specifik category. The drone can even be configured with automatic docking and refuelling.

Hecto Drone Jegstrupvej 8 8361 Hasselager as@hectodrone.com www.hectodrone.com

# GL2BALSECURITY J2B

Haderslev Erhvervsråd

#### Global Security Job

Global Security Job provides a job platform for security and military contractors, but also for organizations that use this type of contractor. It is an easy, secure and effective way to get the best people for your needs. We validate EVERYONE who enters our platform with various types of tools, including very deep and thorough background checks plus several other measurements to minimize the risk of misemployment. Global Security Job Bakken 34 8283 Hinnerup bntt@globalsecurityjob.com www.globalsecurityjob.com



#### Hi-con

Hi-Con's story began at Aalborg Portland in 1986 when engineers developed a new type of concrete – Compact Reinforced Composite (CRC). This innovative material comprised a complex mix of binders and steel fibers, resulting in concrete with exceptional strength, durability, and low porosity. CRC's distinctive properties, such as high density, allowed for thinner cover layers and reduced material usage compared to traditional concrete. H-con Hjallerup Erhvervspark 1 9320 Hjallerup smh@hi-con.dk www.hi-con.com

Haderslev Business Council Haderslev Business Council is a private business development association and facilitator of business networks. We cooperate closely with the local community to meet authority legislation for businesses and offer individual and confidential advice, as well as matchmaking. We help locating vacant plots or office production/storage facilities for companies looking to expand or move to Haderslev Municipality, where e.g. Royal Danish Airforce/Fighter Wing is located, as well as counseling within business development, export, sourcing, and financing. Haderslev Business Council Gåskærgade 28C, St. 6100 Haderslev info@her.dk www.her.dk



#### **HMK Bilcon**

HMK Bilcon is the Scandinavian market leader in manufacturing high-quality fuel tankers, fuel and water containers and Expandable mobile healthcare clinics and hospitals. We are also a subcontractor to Europe's largest defense industries certified in armored steel and aluminum welding. Our vehicles are produced in the highest quality according to ISO9001:2015, ISO3834-2:2005 and ISO14001:2015. HMK Bilcon Hadsundvej 295 9260 Gistrup pje@hmkbilcon.dk www.hmkbilcon.com





#### Homatic Engineering

Homatic Engineering is a Danish consultancy firm based on more than 25 years of experience. We specialize in matching handpicked consultants with tech companies. Our consultants are experts on developing specialized, embedded software and hardware, and we secure a precise match on both technical and human skills and experience. Homatic Engineering Vittenvej 66 8382 Hinnerup sd@homatic.dk www.homatic.dk



#### Hydrema Export

Hydrema is a modern, international group of companies which develops, manufactures and markets high-technology earth-moving equipment. Hydrema is a market leading supplier regarding mine clearing equipment and has delivered mine clearing vehicles all over the world. Hydrema Export Gl. Kirkevej 16 9530 Støvring defence@hydrema.com www.hydrema-defence.com

#### 



**HUBER+SUHNER** 

HORTEN law firm is among Denmark's leading law firms and specialized in providing advice on all regulatory and business law issues which are imperative to ensure compliant and sustainable positions, contracts and transactions in the military and security product sector. HORTEN Philip Heymans Allé 7 2900 Hellerup phv@horten.dk www.horten.dk



#### HYTEK

HYTEK is a dynamic provider of consultancy, training courses and certification to ESA and IPC for the electronics industry. HYTEK's mission is to boost the competitiveness of electronic industries by providing enhanced knowledge and higher quality in manufacturing. HYTEK also possesses Scandinavia's most modern laboratory facilities and advanced measuring equipment for failure analysis and test.

#### HYTEK Sofievej 61 9000 Aalborg hytek@hytekaalborg.dk www.hytekaalborg.dk

#### HRS

HRS produces machined and welded parts for the industry. HRS assembles productionline units and does repair work and maintenance. Production for the defence and security industry, we work directly for the German defence industry and for the Danish Navy. The Danish Military Intelligence (FE) has approved the company and the employees working with defence related products.

#### HRS Langagervej 3 4400 Kalundborg jim@hrs.as www.hrs.as



#### **IBM Danmark**

IBM is the only company in our industry that has reinvented itself through multiple technology eras and economic cycles. We do so for one reason: to create differentiating value for our clients and for you, our owners. We are doing so again, in an IT industry that is fundamentally reordering at an unprecedented pace. Today, IBM is much more than a "hardware, software, services" company. IBM is emerging as a cognitive solutions and cloud platform company. IBM Danmark Kongevejen 495b 2840 Holte casper.r.madsen@ibm.com www.ibm.com/ibm/dk

#### HUBER+SUHNER

HUBER+SUHNER is a leading global manufacturer of components and system solutions for electrical and optical transportation of data and energy. We serve customers in the Communication, Transportation and Industrial markets with cables, connectors, cable systems, antennas and other passive components relying on its expertise in radio frequency, fiber optics and low frequency technology.

HUBER+SUHNER Gydevang 39-41 3450 Allerød kim.overballe@hubersuhner.com www.hubersuhner.com



#### ICS Range

Learn better, faster and more efficient industrial security (OT/ ICS/IACS). ICS Range is an educational platform, build to further train and educate all employees, who daily works with Operational Technology (OT) systems – ranging from basic introduction level to expert level education. We are also leading experts in OT security assessment and security penetration testing within OT/IoT/IIoT.

#### ICS Range Ellegårdvej 36 6400 Sønderborg miv@icsrange.com www.icsrange.com

32





#### IG Consult

IG Consult provides value-adding consultancy services in Business Development and Implementation, including Quality Management Systems and digitization projects, that mainly aims at Industry 4.0 and Lean Manufacturing. With an extensive experience from the manufacturing industry, primarily focusing on high-tech products to the Defence and Aerospace industry, IG Consult acts as an advisor to the Management.

IG Consult H C Andersens Vei 60 9800 Hjørring ig@igconsult.dk www.igconsult.dk



#### JAI Overfladebehandling

JAI Overfladebehandling - also known as JAI-O - has for almost 50 years been one of the country's leaders in surface treatment of iron, steel, aluminum, magnesium, galvanized items and plastic products. We solve demanding tasks in Industry, Electronics, Automotive, Aviation, Space, Defense, Environment and Health. ISO 14001:2015, ISO 9001:2015, AS9100:D.

#### JAI Overfladebehandlig Sverigesvei 3 7480 Vildbjerg hg@jai-o.dk www.jai-o.dk



smart. reliable. ready.

#### ILIAS Solutions delivers a commercial off-the-shelf software suite to support military commanders in doing more with less. The platform aligns operations and training with maintenance, supply and procurement. It provides the means to assure effective execution of processes, captures key information and enables military commanders to manage their defense capability in accordance with doctrine and budget. ILIAS Solutions is ISO 9001 certified.

ILIAS Solutions Diplomvej 376 2800 Kongens Lyngby contact@ilias-solutions.com www.ilias-solutions.com



#### JARI

Johnstown Area Regional Industries is a nonprofit economic development organization and a devoted partner of the business community in Cambria and Somerset Counties since 1974. Our experienced team works to assist companies of all sizes and are leaders in economic and workforce development. We provide value-added services and connections to the right people in government, commercial lending, equity investing, real estate and other regional, state and federal economic development groups.

#### IARI 245 Market Street Johnstown, PA, USA lthomson@jari.com www.jari.com

#### INVISIO

# **INVISIO**®

**IT-AI SOLUTIONS** 

INVISIO develops and sells advanced communication systems with hearing protection that enable professionals in noisy and mission critical environments to communicate and operate effectively. Operating under two brands, INVISIO and Racal Acoustics, we combine insights in acoustics and human hearing with broad engineering know-how in software, materials technology and interface. INVISIO headquarters are in Copenhagen with sales offices in the USA, France, the UK, Italy and Thailand.

INVISIO Stamholmen 157 2650 Hvidovre info@invisio.com www.invisio.com



#### **Kraken Robotics Denmark**

Kraken Robotics is a world-leading marine technology company engaged in the design, development, and marketing of advanced underwater sonars (SAS) and laser sensors. We provide systems and subsea power solutions for Unmanned Underwater Vehicles for military and commercial applications. We also provide end-to-end underwater survey solutions as part of our Robotics as a Service (RaaS) business.

#### Kraken Robtics Denmark Gammelstrand 44 1202 Copenhagen K pkirkegaard@krakenrobotics.com www.krakenrobotics.com

#### **IT-AI Solutions**

Our Company offers communications and collaboration b2b solutions with optional quantum hacking resilience. Our network solution contains an AI enhanced self-learning and autonomously defending infrastructure. We have developed a new, cost effective method to build large scale quantum networks. which however has to make its debut outside lab configurations.

**IT-AI** Solutions Lørstedvej 71 9690 Fierritslev info@it-ai-solutions.com www.it-ai-solutions.com



#### LEMO Denmark

LEMO is the acknowledged leader in the design and manufacture of precision custom connection and cable solutions. Our high quality Push-Pull connectors are found in a variety of challenging application environments including medical, industrial control, test and measurement, audio-video and telecommunications. We offer more than 75,000 combinations of product and serve more than 100.000 customers in over 80 countries around the world.

#### LEMO Denmark Mandal Alle 16A 5500 Middelfart info-dk@lemo.com www.lemo.com





#### Logpoint

Logpoint provides a Cybersecurity operations platform, uniquely suited for defence, space and security as well as infrastructurecritical industries. Our converged SIEM, UEBA, SOAR, and SAP security solutions provide real-time 24/7/365 situational awareness at the tactical and strategic levels, employing advanced analytics, big data technology and machine learning. We are the only major European SIEM/SOAR provider, CC EAL 3+ certified and approved for processing NATO classified information.

Longbus Innovation specializes in delivering bespoke advisory

and coaching for private and public organizations navigating

the intricate domains of the Space and Defense sectors in the

areas of; Strategy, Innovation, Leadership, and Technology...

LogPoint Bryggervangen 55, 4. th 2100 Copenhagen Ø info@logpoint.com www.logpoint.com

Longbus Innovation

Marshalls Alle 200

9220 Aalborg Ø

niels.buus@longbus.dk

www.longbus.dk



#### **MB-Consult**

Advisory on the use of military equipment, such as weapons systems, ammunition, decoy and pyrotechnics.





#### MDSI

MDSI was founded in 2017 by a group of people with a strong military background in airborne combat operations and command & control. MDSI develops and integrates Mission Systems and provides Mission Services. By integrating and networking ISR capabilities in large geographical areas with AI and operational expertise MDSI provides customized situational awareness support to both civilian and government operations.

#### MDSI Langebrogade 1B 1411 Copenhagen K info@mdsi.dk www.mdsi.dk

MB-Consult

Tjørnedalsvej 5

4100 Ringsted

mhb@mb-consult.dk



#### LPM Production

Longbus Innovation

A modern manufacturing company and highly experienced supplier to the defence and security industry. We are specialized in component production in a wide range of metals and other materials. Our strong competencies in advanced swiss turn and five axis machining, as well as documentation to the defence and security industry, make us an ideal partner. LPM is certified according to ISO 9001. AS 9100 and ISO 14001.

LPM Production Energivej 34 6870 Ølgod lpm@lpm.dk www.lpm-production.com



#### Mercantec

Mercantec is a Vocational Education and Training Institution. Center for Advanced Technology is part of Mercantec and focus on new technologies and technical training. We offer a number of different technical and business vocational educations i.e. it-supporters, data technicians, electricians and automation. We also offer both standard and tailormade, high-end courses.

#### Mercantec H.C.Andersens vej 9 8800 Viborg ioha@mercantec.dk www.mercantec.dk

#### A/S Lunn

We consolidate the organizational management expertise into a common, operational unit through the implementation of a leadership codex. This is a set of guidelines that all leaders - both current and future - in the organization follow in the exercise of their leadership. This leadership codex constitutes a significant component in the organization's ESG description under "G" and serves as guidelines in accordance with Section 115, point 4 of the Companies Act.

A/S Lunn Ellegårdvej 36 6400 Sønderborg tl@aslunn.dk www.aslunn.dk



## MilDef Group offers you a portfolio of products and services

MilDef

with a complete range of rugged electronics, software solutions, and services. Digitalization of operations and functions that are crucial for society is increasing and there is therefore a need for tactical IT in demanding environments. MilDef is taking an active role in this development. The goal is to be the most reliable partner in the industry. MilDef adds value through industry-leading quality and high delivery precision.

#### MilDef Borupvang 3 2750 Ballerup claus.larsen@mildef.com www.mildef.com



#### **Military Equipment Denmark**

We are a Nordic and Baltic defense and public security sector adviser with worldwide clients. We offer products and services within defence and protection equipment, covering air, naval, and land. We are experts in building and servicing shooting ranges as well as suppliers of shooting range equipment and bullet catchers. We are specialists in governmental and public procurement and know how to help you fulfil any offset obligations in regards to the winning bid.

Military Equipment Denmark Virkelvst 1 4420 Regstrup info@med.dk www.med.dk

## MUCH MORE WATER

#### Much More Water

We deliver compact, easy-to-operate mobile BlueBox water purification solutions – available as standard solutions or as co-development projects to fit specific requirements. Our BlueBox systems support camp deployment, troop units, clinics and other critical infrastructure with access to drinkable water.

Much More Water Stærkendevei 43 4000 Roskilde cfa@muchmorewater.com www.muchmorewater.com

## Monava



**(MONOPULSE** 

MED 🕂 🕂

Military Equipment Denmark

Monava informs about potential accidents by monitoring and alerting where visibility is limited from sound and vibration data. We inform directly on drones and gun fires, with the help of sensor arrays we can differentiate and localize different events.

Monava Slottsskogsgatan 71B, 1003 414 70 Göteborg Sverige info@monava.se www.monava.io

## **MV** group

#### **MW Group**

MW Group is a modern Nordic Defence & Security service and solution provider. Our mission is to serve a strong society. MW Group provides unique and robust technologies within Secure Digital Infrastructure, Connectivity, Communications and Perimeter Protection. MW Group provides critical support services and solutions to help public and private Defence & Security customers meet operational challenges.

#### MW Group Borupvang 8 2750 Ballerup casper.bulow@mwgroup.dk www.mwgroup.dk

#### Monopulse

Monopulse makes drone systems and software solutions to Richard Mortensens Vej 75, 4.3 improve situational awareness through team collaboration.

Monopulse 2300 Copenhagen simon@monopulse.eu www.monopulse.eu

# 

#### **MyDefence**

Lighter, faster and more flexible. At MyDefence we work with high-quality wireless product development as standard solutions and custom wireless turn-key projects. Interoperability is a key word at MyDefence development team and we focus on our customer needs where the reduction of Size, Weight and Power (SWaP) serves as a force multiplier, enhancing the efficiency and effectiveness of existing forces.

#### **MyDefence** Bouet Møllevej 5 9400 Nørresundby ddh@mydefence.dk www.mvdefence.dk

## **Mosgaard**Consulting PEACE & SECURITY

#### Mosgaard Consulting

Mosgaard Consulting provides advice, information, briefings and practical support, briefings and training on peace and security issues with emphasis on conflicts in Africa, the United Nations, as well as Sustainable Development Goals. Advice and support to private companies wishing to sell products and services to the UN. Our customers and partners include governments and security forces, NATO, the United Nations and private companies.

Mosgaard Consulting Flintevej 42 8800 Viborg km@mosgaardconsulting.com www.mosgaardconsulting.com



#### Naiad Europe

Naiad Europe is European agent for the trusted New Zealand designed boats. For over 40 years, Naiad has been at the vanguard of RHIB design, pushing boundaries, creating new capabilities, and through constant innovation has expanded the operational scope of marine based industries that were previously limited by the vessels they relied on. For decades, Naiad has driven design innovations that have changed the face of boating and have been widely adopted by boat companies around the world

#### Naiad Europe Kongevejen 106 3480 Fredensborg s.ulrich@mail.dk www.thewhiskeyproject.com





#### NCAB Group Denmark

We produce PCBs for demanding customers. Our ongoing goal is to assist our customers in achieving the best possible time to access the market and gaining competitive advantage by producing printed circuit boards in a sustainable way at the lowest total cost through our competence, delivery accuracy and product quality. NCAB Group Denmark Brogade 19L 4600 Køge dkfinance@ncabgroup.com www.ncabgrop.com

#### Netcompany is a fast growing IT services company, leading the way in showing how digital transformation can create strong, sustainable societies, successful companies and

ing the way in showing how digital transformation can create strong, sustainable societies, successful companies and better lives for us all. We aim to become the market leader within IT services in Europe. By building flexible, scalable and secure digital platforms, Netcompany is positioned to help Europe thrive through a decade of massive digitisation. Netcompany Strandgade 3 1401 KBH K info@netcompany.com www.netcompany.dk



#### NCS Fuel

NCS is an established and reliable specialist in the provision of fuel and fuel related services, including fuel management, logistics and financial services, in support of our customers' operation in challenging environments worldwide. Strømmen 6 9400 Nørresundby sales@ncsfuel.com www.ncsfuel.com

NCS Fuel



Netcompany

#### Niord Vendia Consulting

Netcompany

We focus on assisting B2B companies and government agencies within three business areas: BA 1 prepares up-andcoming companies commercially and technically in doing business in the defense domain. BA 2 focuses on representing and partnering with international defense companies in Denmark and Scandinavia. BA 3 provides Black Box solutions and consultancy in the field of communications and surveillance solutions.

#### Niord Vendia Consulting

Søvænget 1 9480 Løkken uhp@niord-vendia.com www.niord-vendia.com

# FUEL

## nts worldwide.

Niord Vendia

#### NORAD

NORAD is a Danish-based company delivering specialised defence and security solutions to government bodies and private companies. Key customers are e.g. the Defence, Police, Special Forces Units, Customs, Airports and Security Companies. Key areas of competencies are EOD, Protective garments, NBC equipment, Security scanners and Search & Surveillance. We aim for long lasting relations with our customers.

NORAD Ved Skoven 35 8541 Skødstrup Ig@norad.dk www.norad.dk

#### Necas



Necas is your partner in customized Electronic Manufacturing Service solutions. We have more than 30 years of experience in manufacturing of electronic products, from advanced defense applications to communication systems and aerospace electronics. We supply at all levels - from modules to complete retail packed products and systems. Necas is certified according to: ISO9001, AS9100, EN2014/34/EU (ATEX), IEC80079-34 – IECEx. Necas Juelstrupparken 9 9530 Støvring necas@necas.com www.necas.com



NORDIC MANAGEMENT GROUP



#### NeGSiS is Next Generation Simulation Systems. We design custom products and services based on innovative software and electronics, built to handle large-scale real-time data. NeGSiS provides consulting, system integration, and turnkey projects as well as long-term maintenance. Our team consists of specialists that have engineered cuttingedge creative simulation solutions for more than 25 years.

NeGSiS Dag Hammarskjölds Allé 42d 2100 Copenhagen Ø fbh@negsis.com www.negsis.com

#### Nordic Management Group

Nordic Management Group (NMG) is a physical risk management firm. NMG delivers protective services and programs to corporations worldwide. The foundation for everything we do in NMG is Nordic craftsmanship and a mindset of relentless improvement. We are known for our agile and client-centric approach tailored to our client's specific needs. Nordic Management Group Linnésgade 25 1361 København K nikolaj@nordic-managementgroup.com







NORDIC

WING

#### Nordic Radar Solutions

NRS has developed a system (ABISS) that delivers real-time weapons scoring data to military clients for optimized and cost-effective training. ABISS is deployed at the RDAF shooting range at Rømø. NRS has also developed a radar-based warhead fragmentation system (WFMS) as an alternative to arena tests making a live quality control of explosive ordnance presenting results within minutes.

Nordic Radar Solutions Stavneagervej 4 8250 Egå contact@nordicradarsolutions.com www.nordicradarsolutions.com

## 

#### NorthStar Systems

NorthStar Systems provides artificial intelligence and advanced technology solutions and services to help government security and law enforcement agencies generate a higher level of awareness, understanding, and strategic foresight across a wide range of complex issues and environments. NorthStar Systems Gåseagervej 6, 1. 8250 Egå sales@nssystems.net www.nssystems.net

#### Nordic Wing Nordic Wing produces a world-class Long Loiter Silent drone tested and used by special forces. Our fixed-wing

drone, tested and used by special forces. Our fixed-wing ASTERO drone platform comes as an ISR drone, designed for Intelligence, Surveillance and Reconnaissance. The aircraft is modular and can be serviced in the field. It is man portable and especially suitable for active front line use. At an altitude of 100 meters the aircraft is inaudible, and the matte gray colour makes it difficult to spot while in the air. Nordic Wing Hangarvej 21, Hangar 1 Flyvestation Værløse 3500 Værløse jdm@nordic-wing.com www.nordic-wing.com



#### **Oculis Aliis**

Provision of advisory and executive products based on knowledge, insight and analysis to include e.g. generation of objectives, strategy, planning, execution and follow-up to achieve the set targets. High level civilian, military and legal background and experience from working with and within both the public and private sector. Oculis Aliis Johannes V. Jensens Allé 52, 4.th 2000 Frederiksberg pl@oculis-aliis.dk

# Normark Defence

NORTHCOM

WHEN COMMUNICATION MATTERS

#### Normark Defence

We are domain experts with many years of experience within defence. Our areas of expertise are business development, partner sales and project management. Our mission is to grow and develop your business within defence. Normark Defence Vandtårnsvej 62A, 1. sal E 2860 Søborg contact@normarkdefence.com www.normarkdefence.com



#### **Odense Robotics**

Odense Robotics is Denmark's national cluster for robot, automation and drone technology. Our vision is to make Denmark an even bigger, better robot nation. We do this by accelerating innovation and sustainable development in the industry. We offer companies opportunities to develop innovative products and technologies, strengthen their foundation for growth and gain insights into the industry.

#### Odense Robotics Munkebjergvænget 1 5230 Odense M info@odenserobotics.dk www.odenserobotics.dk

#### Northcom

Northcom Solutions was founded more than 50 years ago. We have a unique knowledge within the complex digital communications world, for solutions within like TETRA, DMR, Private LTE/5G, Data Connectivity and SpeedFusion technology. We customize solutions for the private sector as well for the governmental sector, so they can communicate stable and secure wherever communication matters.

Northcom Baldersbækvej 31 2635 Ishøj salg@northcom.dk www.northcom.dk



#### **ODU Denmark**

Robust. Durable. Optimized for demanding applications. ODU connectors for military and security technology offer reliable transmission of high-speed data, power, signals, fluids, air, and fiber optics. The rugged housings are waterproof up to IP6K9K, non-reflective, and available with various connection types and locking mechanisms. The ODU Group is a leading international supplier of connector systems, with headquarters in Germany and locations worldwide.

#### ODU Denmark Borupvang 3 2750 Ballerup sales@odu-denmark.dk www.odu-denmark.dk





#### Ollerup Maskinfabrik

Since 1945, Ollerup Maskinfabrik, Slagelse has delivered processed steel, stainless steel and aluminium to customers in many different industries. We have invested our profits in heavy, high-tech machines that operate with superior precision. Our engineers develop customer visions in 3-D drawings, ensuring that all challenges have been dealt with before production starts. We have already delevered some parts to the military. Ollerup Maskinfabrik Holbækvej 79 4200 Slagelse jens@ollerupmaskinfabrik.dk www.ollerupmaskinfabrik.dk



#### PG Industri

We are a company that specializes in turning and milling, in series sizes for 1-25.000.000 or more.

PG Industri Blåkildevej 39, Lønborg 6880 Tarm pg@pgindustri.dk www.pgindustri.dk



±Orogenic Battery Know-how

#### high quality. Our highly skilled team, combined with a worldwide network, helps our customers finding the right solution for every need. Our service team installs new equipment and performs service on existing equipment. Orogenic has, during the last 7 years supplied more than 330.000 batteries and 4.400 chargers to customers in the Defense, Security, Reserve Power, E-mobility and wind segments.

Orogenic Stiftsvej 9 7100 Vejle sales@orogenic.dk www.orogenic.dk



#### PlastPack Defence

PPD is a specialist company within developing and production of light weight packaging solutions for hazardous, high valuable and fragile goods like e.g. ammunition, flares, weapons and electronics. All packaging solutions are according to military and international standards, such as DEFSTAN, STANAG, MIL-STD and UN's ADR. PPD represents world known suppliers in the Nordic Region.

#### PlastPack Defence Maglemølle 86 4700 Næstved je@ppddk.dk www.ppddk.dk

# PERS

]pexip[

#### PERS GROUP

A Danish company based on the Jutland Peninsula, with more than 50 years of experience in manufacturing high-quality vibratory finishing and surface treatment machinery, has developed a horizontal grinding machine and process material for machining surfaces of 3D printed components. When it comes to surface finishing, PERS-GROUP is known for offering complete customized process solutions. PERS GROUP Industrivej 12 7120 Vejle Øst jens@pers-group.com www.perskemi.dk



#### Polyfa Consultants

Polyfa Consultants offers a wide range of consultancy services in Denmark to assist firms in their response to invitations to tender for defence projects. Polyfa can demonstrate extensive experience in the development and procurement of very large projects sponsored by the Danish Ministry of Defence, on behalf of the Danish Armed Forces. Polyfa Consultants Østergårdsparken 21 8410 Rønde consultants@polyfa.com www.polyfa.dk

#### Pexip

Secure and scalable video solutions. For defense organizations around the world. Enable your users to communicate everywhere, at all classification levels – from home working to the highest security warfighter networks. Deploy in your own network. Ultimate flexibility. Whether you need to operate in 100% disconnected mode or achieve compliance with export control legislation through our sovereign cloud partners. Pexip Kalkbrænderiløbskaj 6 2100 København Ø peter.jagtboe@pexip.com www.pexip.com



PRECISION SERVICES

#### **Precision Services**

Precision Services is an independent entity under Precision Global with the purpose of providing highly technical maintenance, integration and services. The company core service is Level 1 and 2 service and maintenance for electro-optical systems. In addition to this, the company has the capability to conduct integration services on various platforms as well as being a service and maintenance center on various other technical products and solutions. Precision Services Lansen 13B 9230 Svenstrup info@ptdefence.com www.ptdefence.com



#### Priway Trustworthy CyberDefence

Upgrading zerotrust architectures to trustworthy security with. Trustworthy hardware (QSCD, HSM & IOT) with 5-factor security. Trustworthy PKI with Trustworthy Workflow. Trustworthy Prokura and trustworthy data sharing in MDO.

Priway Trustworthy CvberDefence trustworthy.cyberdefence. mail@priway.eu www.priway.eu



#### **QAP** Systems

QAP Systems primarily supports the defence industry with solutions and guidance within the following areas: CMMC. ITAR. NIST 800-171 & DFARS. Additionally, QAP Systems also delivers technical and security solutions for OT, Cloud, and on-premise IT operating environments.

QAP Systems Store Kannikestræde 18. 1th. 1169 Copnehagen K rene@gapsystems.dk www.qapsystems.dk



G

#### PULS Human Relations

Fullservice HRhouse on the mission to professionalize companies and organizations in Denmark - we offer HRaaS, recruiting and search, leadership coaching and organizational development. We are based in Sønderborg, Søborg and Vejle, allowing for close interaction with customers and candidates in Denmark, Southern Sweden and Northern Germany.

PULS Human Relations Mariegade 8A, st. 6400 Sønderborg puls@puls-hr.dk www.puls-hr.dk



Rally Point Tactical Scandinavia

We are suppliers to Danish Military and Police with weapon, ammunition and related utensilties.

Rally Point Tactical Scandinavia Hornumvej 92 9640 Farsø flemming@rptactical.eu www.rptactical.eu

#### P-Secure

# **P-Secure**

QuadSAT

P-Secure is a case management system developed in Denmark that enables businesses and organizations to conduct background checks on applicants, employees, consultants and suppliers, easily and efficiently. The type and scope of the background check can be customized to meet the specific needs of the organization and allow for screenings at all relevant levels within an organization.

P-Secure Hejrevej 34D 2400 København info@p-secure.com www.p-secure.com



Recab

#### RDInnovation

RDI is a pharmaceutical company based in Denmark, USA and Norway. The company is focused on cancer and radiation and has a range of drug candidates in the fields of: Medical Counter Measures, Radiation Exposure Protection, Medical Oncology, Medical Radiation Protection, Chemotherapy, Adjuvants, Sensitizing Agents.

#### RDInnovation Amagerstrandvej 60 2300 Copenhagen info@rdinnovation.com www.rdinnovation.com

### QuadSAT

QuadSAT delivers airborne antenna testing solutions creating safety in performance and connectivity of SATCOM and RF systems. We provide flexible and cost-effective systems for testingand calibrating performance of systems, like SATCOM and radar. Our systems consist of pseudo-satellite and RF payloads integrated on UAVs making it deployable anywhere anytime. The system is fully automated with custom flight and testing software, ensuring repeatability and highquality data in a uniform format.

QuadSAT Hans Christian Andersen Airport Lufthavnsvej 151 5270 Odense N info@guadsat.com www.guadsat.com

#### Recab Danmark

Recab is a specialist in demanding applications with motto "Enabling World class applications". Recab has recently expanded the engineering department, as well as set up our own software department. Recab makes innovative solutions in sensor technology, industrial communication, and specially designed industrial computers. Recab sells to the entire North European market and we are specialists in COTS, making small changes to the customer's wishes. We also supply standard products, like screens, computers and network products.

#### Recab Danmark Hassellunden 14 2765 Smørum brian.ulskov.sorensen@recab.com www.recab.com



#### RIVAL

RIVAL

#### At RIVAL we are up to something special and we have built up a thorough competency in developing and producing critical and costly components to our customers. They often come to us with non-simple jobs that demand exceptional competencies to solve. This involves mechanical production with and without framework agreements, one-off components and larger projects, to which we take on the full responsibility for e.g. testing and documentation.

RIVAL Svejstrupvej 23-25 8660 Skanderborg peter.linnet@recab.com www.rival.dk

#### Satlab

Satlab specialises in advanced radio systems for highly embedded applications. Our main focus is on customer-tailored software-defined radio payloads for detection and surveillance for nano/micro-satellites and UAVs, as well as communication systems for S-band and higher frequencies. Satlab Alfred Nobels Vej 27 9220 Aalborg Ø saltab@satlab.com www.satlab.com

# ROHDE & SCHWARZ

#### Rohde & Schwarz Danmark

Rohde & Schwarz is a leading supplier of solutions in the following business fields: Test and Measurement, Broadcast and Media, Secure Communications, Radiomonitoring and Radiolocation. Founded more than 80 years ago, this independent company has an extensive sales and service network and is present in more than 70 countries. Rohde & Schwarz Danmark Lyskær 3d, 1. 2730 Herlev info.rsdk@rohde-schwarz.com www.rohde-schwarz.com



⊗satlab

#### Scanfiber Composites

Scanfiber Composites is specialized in the development and manufacturing of ballistic protection and light weight armour based on advanced fibre composites. Scanfiber has references from a wide range of projects going from army, navy, air force, police, special forces, relief organisations and many others. Scanfiber Composites Niels Bohrs Vej 11 9870 Sindal ebc@scanfiber.dk www.scanfiber.dk

#### Rubtec Rubtec



Rubtec is a production company that supplies the defence sector worldwide with high technology military products. Our rubber products are designed to be used under extreme conditions. We supply spare parts for military tracked combat vehicles, such as road wheels, track shoes and rubber pads for tanks and armoured personnel carriers. Newest products are softmounts, lead-free ammunition and gunrags for military vehicles Rubtec Vågøvej 28 8700 Horsens info@rubtec.dk www.rubtec.dk



#### Scania Danmark

Scania is a global truck and engine manufacturer with sales and service organizations in more than 100 countries. We want to be the leading provider of sustainable transport, integrating sustainability fully into the business and working with others to tackle impacts, transform our industry and create lasting value. Scania provides trucks, engines and ILS solutions to National Defence customers across the world including Denmark. Scania Danmark Industribuen 19 2635 Ishøj henrik.tarris@scania.com www.scania.com

#### SAAB Nordic Defence Industries

SAAB Nordic Defence Industries develops and produces seamine disposal charges used from underwater drones. We also offer our CNC capacities for prototyping, production maturing and production of small quantity series.

SAAB Nordic Defence Industries Stenholmen 11 9400 Nørresundby hn@ndi.dk www.saabgroup.com



#### SciOps

SciOps is developing earth observation downstream services. In addition, we provide support for product and software development for highly regulated industries. We provide services at all levels of system engineering, architecture design, documentation, software development, and testing. SciOps is the official reseller of Novra EUMETCast Receivers and we can setup full EUMETCast ground stations.

#### SciOps Valmuehaven 17 2765 Smørum contact@sciops.eu www.sciops.eu





#### Section

Section is a cyber security company specialized in reconnaissance and targeted cyber attacks. Our services are centred on Social Engineering. We apply a black box testing approach of conducting attacks from the outside of the client environment, simulating real-world attack scenarios. We are able to transcend the boundaries of attacks performed in cyberspace by offering targeted attacks in real space, thereby expanding the attack surface to include any information asset. Section Bredgade 36C 1260 Copenhagen K info@section.dk www.section.dk



#### Sharpen360

Started in 2007, Sharpen360 develops two IT solutions, Guide and Trace. Guide is a process modelling tool helping companies develop consistent and accessible process descriptions while maintaining cross-references to standards; and thereby reducing cost of compliance. Trace supports assessments & audits against maturity models, control sets, and process sets, incl. CMMC, CMMI, NIST, SPICE, etc. Sharpen360 Hveensgade 5,1 8000 Aarhus C info@sharpen360.com www.sharpen360.com

### Seginova



Seginova provides advanced technical surveillance, monitoring solutions, advanced government training and international consultancy to National and State Intelligence Departments and LEA's only. Through the groups in-house developments and strategic partnerships with many leading security companies, we provide government agencies with customized solutions based on their national security requirements. Seginova Rolshoejvej 1a 8500 Grenaa gm@seginova.com www.seginova.com



#### SIHM Højtryk

Sihm Højtryk is today one of the worlds leading manufacturers of high-pressure equipment to various applications, such as surface treatment, waterjet cutting and hydrostatic pressure test. A long and proven reference list act as testimony that Sihm Højtryk has been a reliable business partner through the last 30 years. We provide professional high pressure solutions for every need, also yours.

#### Sihm Højtryk Guldborgsundvej 3 6705 Esbjerg Ø pd@sihm.dk www.sihm.dk

#### Sepcotech



We are your reliable and responsible partner in the distribution of solutions and products for the maritime industry. Our mission is to navigate towards a safer maritime industry through solutions that help ensure the well-being of personnel, prevent injuries, and take the environment into account. For us, safety and protection are the foundations and filters for our entire range, where each product is carefully selected according to our high standards when it comes to safety and protection. Sepcotech Malervej 6 2630 Taastrup pk@sepcotech.com www.sepcotech.com



#### **SIMA Innovation**

It lies in our name, it's our DNA: INNOVATION. Since 2007 we have developed and manufactured many state of the art, robust, reliable solutions, whether it's Ringmounts, Swingarms, Rotate & Tilt Units or pedestals and have supported many armed/special forces. Our solutions are modularized and can be tailored to satisfy customer needs as we design for land, air and sea, basically for every need. Our latest development is the combat proven and highly effective hybrid between a Ringmount and a RWS, the remote ringmount.

SIMA Innovation Lundsmarken 2 5792 Aarslev sales@simainnovation.com www.simainnovation.com

#### SEQTOR



SEQTOR serves Military Special Forces, Intelligence & Law Enforcement; in their fight against crime and terrorism by supplying tactical EW & ELINT solutions, tactical frequency monitors, Concealed Broadband Antennas and advanced C2 remote command and control systems for the dismounted SOF units in the field. SEQTOR Fiskerikajerne 16 8500 Grenaa pk@seqtor.com www.seqtor.com



#### SKANACID

SKANACID represents some of the most recognized brands, assisting them with marketing, sales and Tendering. We are offering Defence and Law enforcement entities, a loyal and hardworking partner, that understands their challenges. Founded in 1947, with the same Brands for many decades, SKANACID demonstrates an extensive experience, in successful work in this sector. We operate in Denmark and other NATO countries.

SKANACID Lunikvej 7 2670 Greve mail@skanacid.dk www.skanacid.dk



#### **SkyGrids**

SkyGrids is revolutionising the drone industry by extensively prolonging the flight time of UAV's. Our long range wireless charging technology ensures continuous power and provides non-stop operations for critical drone applications in security and surveillance applications.

SkyGrids 9 Avenue des Hauts-Fourneaux L-4362 Esch-sur-Alzette Luxembourg administration@skygrids.eu www.skygrids.eu



#### Small Arms Industries

SAI is a Danish and NATO-certified developer and manufacturer of high-quality small arms, upgrade options, sound suppressors and spare parts for a wide range of police, security, and military firearms. We have thorough knowledge of sound suppression and offer a comprehensive range of bespoke suppressors for military firearms, including NATO certified variants.

Small Arms Industries Meilbyvei 613 8630 Hjortshøj sai@sai.dk www.sai.dk

#### SkyPro Propulsion



#### SkyPro Propulsion is a groundbreaking initiative aimed at establishing Denmark's own production of defense rockets. With a vision to strengthen Denmark's defense capabilities and security. SkyPro Propulsion is dedicated to promoting innovation. sustainability, and national pride. Our mission is to develop cutting-edge rocket propulsion technologies that not only enhance NATO and EU but also Denmark's defense capacity.

SkyPro Propulsion Grønvangen 12 6600 Vejen mksorensen@skypropropulsion.com www.skypropropulsion.com



#### Space Inventor

Space Inventor is a satellite engineering company set up by a team of some of the most experienced nanosatellite engineers and entrepreneurs in the industry. The team has designed and built complete satellites as well as missions and satellite components since the early 2000s. We provide a standard product range as well as mission tailored components and complete systems.

#### Space Inventor Nybrogade 14, st 9000 Aalborg karl@space-inventor.com www.space-inventor.com

(A) SKYPUZZLER

#### Skypuzzler

Imagine a puzzle in the sky, where drones must navigate in complex airspace without colliding with each other. Skypuzzler has developed advanced software that works as a Digital Air Traffic Control system, enabling drones to fly safely and autonomously by providing clear paths and instructions through software-to-software communication without extra equipment to be installed on the drone.

Skypuzzler Østergade 16, 4. 1100 Copenhagen K jesper.skou@skypuzzler.com www.skypuzzler.com



#### Standard Fighting Power Systems

We wish to establish Standard Fighting Power Systems (SFPS) as the cutting edge company in delivering simple, standardised and sturdy life improving systems. Systems which aim to improve the physical and mental health of end users, and optimise their potential for rational decision making.

#### Standard Fighting Power Systems Ryvangs Allé 83 2900 Hellerup ilo@sfps.dk www.sfps.dk

# SKY-WATCH

#### Sky-Watch

Sky-Watch is among the most innovative companies in the drone industry. We offer our vast accumulated know-how within sensor fusion to our partners in the pursuit of finding new ways to solve tomorrows challenges. We specialize in developing and manufacturing advanced autonomous sensor technologies for defense, law enforcement, and emergency management. Our primary offering is the battle-proven RQ-35 Heidrun mini-UAS. The RQ-35 has proved itself recent years in war and conflict in Europe, the Middle-East, and Africa.

Sky-Watch Østre Allé 6 9530 Støvring info@sky-watch.com www.sky-watch.dk



#### Sternula

Sternula offers secure satellite-based connectivity for maritime digital services. Sternula is building its own fleet of micro satellites with the first satellite already in Polar orbit since early 2023. Provided connectivity is based on the new VHF Data Exchange (VDES) standard, also known as AIS 2.0, which will be the world's largest maritime satellite network over the coming decade.

#### Sternula Danalien 1, 2 TV 9000 Aalborg info@sternula.com www.sternula.com





#### Stjerne-Chrom

Family owned and founded in 1947. Our customers are mostly SME industrial companies, with very specific requirements and wishes for their surface treatment. We value the environment, working environment and quality. We are certified according to ISO 9001: 2015, ISO 14001: 2015 and ISO 45001: 2018. We have our own laboratory, where we perform tests and quality checks to verify that our products live up to the individual customer's specific requirements.

Stjerne-Chrom Smedevænget 16b 4700 Næstved kenneth@stjernechrom.dk www.stjernechrom.dk



#### Technical University of Denmark

Technical University of Denmark is recognized as a leading university in the areas of the technical and the natural sciences, renowned for our business-oriented approach, our focus on sustainability, and our amazing study environment. We continue to set new records in the number of publications, and persistently increase and develop our partnerships with the industry. Technical University of Denmark Juliane Maries Vej 30 2100 Copenhagen Ø www.dtu.dk

# SUPERNOVA AEROSPACE DEFENSE

#### SuperNova Aerospace Defense

SuperNova Aerospace Defense develops and sells high power solutions for the defense and aerospace industries.

SuperNova Aerospace Defense Sydholmen 8 2650 Hvidovre jj@wattsuppower.com

TEKNIC ARBEDDSGIVERNE

#### **TEKNIQ** Arbejdsgiverne

We are an employer and business association for electricity, plumbing and metal industry. We are the third largest organization of the Danish Employers Association, representing 4,100 member companies. The industry employs 55.000 people, and the total annual turnover amounts to DKK 60 billion. We negotiate collective agreement and offer a wide range of services to our members, such as legal advice, rules, and guidance in the field of installation and technical support.

#### TEKNIQ Arbejdsgiverne 1) Paul Bergsøes Vej 6 2600 Glostrup 2) Billedskærevej 17 5230 Odense M elo@tekniq.dk www.tekniq.dk



#### svendhjortAGENCIES

With Svend Hjort's 40 years of experience as officer in the Royal Danish Air Force, svendhjortAGENCIES is able to consult on sale of a wide range of military aircraft weapons systems as well as other operational systems and services related to military as well as civilian aviation. svendhjortAGENCIES can also establish contact to relevant Danish defence industries. svendhjortAGENCIES Lyngvejen 31, Klegod 6950 Ringkøbing svendhjort@agencies.dk www.agencies.dk



#### Teleanalyse

We provide independent consultant services in telecommunications. With more than 30 years of experience, we assist in a range of projects. Our main activities cover: network design, protocol analyses and security, system integrity and reliability test, RF, EMC and EMP equipment engineering. Teleanalyse participates in international standardization, with special focus on the 3GPP standards, 5G, and IoT. Teleanalyse Ravnsbjergvej 7 3400 Hillerød torben.rune@gmail.com www.teleanalyse.com

# 

#### **Tardigrade Tactical**

Here at Tardigrade Tactical we specialize in design and manufacturing of textile products. We offer OEM solutions, and we believe that high-end hardware deserves a high-end, textile based solution, that connects the hardware to the end-user. And that is what we can do for you: make sure that your product fits onto the end-user, in a way that enables your product to perform optimally. Tardigrade Tactical Gisselfeldvej 8 2665 Vallensbæk Strand info@tardigradetactical www.tardigradetactical.dk



#### Teledyne RESON

Teledyne RESON is a leading provider of high-quality underwater acoustic solutions. With global presence and service-facilities, we specialise in the design, development, manufacture and commissioning of advanced multibeam sonar-systems, sensors, transducers, hydrophones and survey software

#### Teledyne RESON Fabriksvangen 13 3550 Slangerup reson@teledyne.com www.teledynemarine.com/ reson



#### Toma Consult

Defence, aerospace and space consulting for our customers to achieve masterclass Six Sigma Zero Defects level.

Toma Consult Jens Hansens Vej 11 7840 Højslev tb@tomaconsult.com www.tomaconsult.com

# TRUESEC

#### Truesec

Cybersecurity Solutions for a Safe Digital Future. With our threat intelligence-driven services, we identify and mitigate security weaknesses. By using real-world insights, we build secure and functional IT applications and solutions that help you detect and accurately respond to threats. We never cease to challenge and reinvent ourselves to stay ahead of cybercriminals and find the best possible solution for you. Truesec Søren Frichs vej 36F 8230 Åbyhøj hello@truesec.com www.truesec.com



Toma Consult 59

#### Tomahawk Strategic Solutions

Tomahawk Strategic Solutions works with corporate leaders in a wide variety of industries to help better protect the people and property under their charge. Our goal is to mitigate your risk by making you and your organization better prepared to address the myriad of threats that corporate businesses now confront. Tomahawk Strategic Solutions 4751 Trousdale Dr Suite 110 Nashville TN 37174 admin@tomahawkss.com www.tomahawkstrategicsolutions.com



#### Trusted

Trusted is specialized in IoT tracking solutions with advanced data visualization and analysis for equipment, vehicles, and machinery. Our battery-powered data loggers are built to work in extreme environments for years with smart sensors protected by robust and waterproof hardware. Gain valuable visibility, improve efficiency, and reduce costs with a precise online overview of your assets. Trusted Ballevej 2a 8600 Silkeborg hello@trustedglobal.com trustedglobal.com

# TOPMARK

#### **Topmark Trading**

Topmark Trading has for 28 years been a supplier to the Danish police and the Scandinavian defense. Topmark Trading operates in several segments. These include weapon parts to both the police and defense, as well as gas masks. We have agencies on both blank and live ammunition for defense and police and also for flares to the Scandinavian defence. Topmark Trading Aalborgvej 104 9670 Løgstør topmark@topmark.dk www.topmark.dk



#### Tyr tactical

TYR Tactical<sup>®</sup> products push today's tactical equipment standards and define modularity & scalability. TYR Tactical Anelystparken 33A 8381 Tilst ole@tyrtactical.dk www.tyrtactical.dk



#### **Trier Industries**

Trier Industries provides comprehensive production and buildto-print services to meet all your machining needs. With our expertise in handling materials such as aluminum, titanium, inconel, high-tensile steel, steel, and other metals, we can manufacture high complexity components, subsystems and complete units that meet your specifications. Trier Industries Lundvej 34-36 8800 Viborg pv@t-i.dk www.trierindustries.dk



#### UMag Solutions

UMag Solutions is the leading provider of drone magnetic demining solutions for onshore and offshore areas. Since 2018, we have developed and validated the world's most sensitive and precise drone magnetic demining solution, the V2Mag, on both historic and modern land- and seamines, grenades, antipersonnel mines, and cluster munition.

#### UMag Solutions Diplomvej 381 2800 Kongens Lyngby ada@umagsolutions.com www.umagsolutions.com





#### **United Military Services**

United Military Services is the provider of efficient and costeffective maintenance, repair and modification services of all types of military vehicles and services for advanced electronic systems, worldwide. Our services also includes spare parts for a vast variety of military vehicles, both tracked and wheeled. United Military Services Virkelyst 1 4420 Regstrup pwh@ums.as www.ums.as



#### **UXV** Technologies

We are experts in designing, developing, and producing OEM components with a basis in adaptive platforms within command and control systems, sensors, defence robotics, and electronics. This enables our customers and partners to get customized components branded and designed in their own style and have them seamlessly integrated. UXV Technologies Brogrenen 7 2635 Ishøj sf@uxvtechnologies.com www.uxvtechnologies.com



#### **Unity Technologies**

Unity is the world's leading platform for creating and operating interactive, real-time 3D (RT3D) content.

Unity Technologies Niels Hemmingsens Gade 24, 1., 1153 Københann K monika.underwood@unity3d. com www.unity.com



#### Vejle Yacht Service

Through 20 years, we have developed our skills regarding vacuum infusion, prepress epoxy, carbon products, green technology in composite work and the use of environmentally friendly products and technologies. We have developed from being a high-end boat builder in the racing segment and transformed into an industrial business where we also function as a sub supplier for the industrial market . VYS consists of highly specialized boatbuilders and composite specialists.

Vejle Yacht Service Knud Højgaardsvej 18 7100 Vejle thomas@vys.dk www.vys.dk

#### University of Southern Denmark

At Univeristy of Southern Denmark's Faculty of Engineering researchers cooperate with a wide array of organizations. SDU's Unmanned Aerial Systems Centre is investing considerable resources in the growth of the UAS industry in Denmark through the implementation of a UAS composite lab, systems integration lab and 3D RADAR to facilitate research in aerial robotics, sense and avoid technology, and reliable communications for UAS command and control. University of Southern Denmark Campusvej 55 5230 Odense mbi@sam.sdu.dk www.sdu.dk



#### Viborg Innovation Fund

We are a member network that offers advantages for companies. Our members benefit from sharing knowledge and contacts in a network based on trust.

Viborg Innovation Fond Skottenborg 12-14 8800 Viborg info@viborginnovationsfond.dk www.viborginnovationfond.dk

### SDU search ir

#### UPTEKO

UPTEKO is developing a completely automated unmanned aerial system (UAS), efficiently solving critical challenges in harsh environments. The system is a multipurpose drone and hardware system, that can operate autonomously but also be controlled by an operator. UPTEKO Ørstedsvej 10 8660 Skanderborg benjamin.mejnertz@upteko.com www.upteko.com



#### **VIsta Defence**

Vista Defence is your company's trusted and highly experienced partner in your pursuit to become a supplier to the Danish Armed Forces. With our deep insight in acquisition processes and extensive network both among experts and decision makers we will make you succeed on a transparent and low risk NATO market growing every year.

#### Vista Defence Ledreborg Allé 128H 4000 Roskilde contact@vista-defence.dk www.vista-defence.dk



# VOXEN

#### Voxen Technology

Voxen Technology offers multi-axis CNC machining to customers and partners at all stages from Concepting, Development, Launch preparation and Commercialization. We are ISO 9001, AS9100D certified and ITAR registered. With its unique focus on quality and delivery performance the company is a leading provider of prototypes, single orders, and series production to local and global customers. US Magazine Manufacturing Technology Insights appoints Voxen Technology "Top Emerging CNC Machining Company in Europe 2021". Voxen Technology Bakkegårdsvej 306A 3050 Humlebæk jem@voxentechnology.com www.voxentechnology.com



#### Wiley X

Wiley X was established in 1987 with a determination to create the world's best protective gear. As pioneers in protective eyewear, we believe there's a singular way to make gear for the world's harshest environments. Decades of innovation and design refinement have taught us that you never cut corners and you don't let up. That's the only way to ensure our products continue to inspire confidence. Wiley X Søndergade 8-10 7570 Vemb governmental@wileyx.eu www.wileyx.eu

#### VRPilot



VRpilot develops and supports virtual reality-based training solutions for mission critical applications, such as aircraft pilot education and recurring training, education of maintenance staff and repair/maintenance of complex technical equipment. We have delivered training solutions for the RDAF as well as for commercial airlines and pilot academies. All employees have extensive experience from the Aerospace and Defense industry. VRPilot Skavholmvej 3B 8520 Lystrup dau@vrpilot.aero www.vrpilot.aero



#### WILLBRANDT Gummiteknik

We specialize in applications regarding shock and vibration control. We supply shock and vibrations mounts for defence and navy installations of high demands. We have our own inhouse test facilities where we carry out vibration tests. Our engineers can calculate and supply all necessary documentation. We also supply rubber, polyurethane, and other elastomer products such as expansion joints, gaskets, sealings and fenders. We always offer high-quality products according to newest standards. WILLBRANDT Gummiteknik Grønlandsgade 9 4690 Haslev info@willbrandt.dk www.willbrandt.dk

#### Westermo Data Communication

Westermo provides a full range of industrial data communications solutions for demanding applications in the critical infrastructure, communication, transport, water and energy markets among others. For more than 45 years Westermo has been at the forefront of technological development and often pushed the limits of what is possible.

Westermo Data Communication Betonvej 10 4000 Roskilde kenneth.olsen@westermo.com www.westermo.dk

# 2AFEHOU2E

#### ZAFEHOUZE

Our solution 'ZafePass' is the swiss-army knife of access to any IT/OT/IoT resource, service, application and/or data created with a security focus. A multi-purpose solution external adversaries cannot compromise from a technology perspective, using default-deny, null-state and advanced obfuscating techniques, ZafePass allows only explicit access and is immune to hacking tactics, techniques and procedures. A ZafePass license owner will have full control over users and how applications/services/data are consumed.

#### ZAFEHOUZE Vibeholms Allé 16, 1. 2605 Brøndby

nea@zafehouze.com www. zafehouze.com

### Westermo



We are an airline and aircraft broker. Specialized in government and military operations. We have an extensive experience in the MOD logistics market both on air, land and sea. We operate in crisis areas and specialize in repatriations from HOT zones all over the world. Wihuri Aviation Grev Turegatan 38 SE-11438 Stockholm Sverige ole.christiansen@jetflite.fi www.euroflite.com



#### ZigNatur Training

ZigNatur Training is supplier of equipment for military, police, hunting- and sports branches. We market selected products from some of the leading producers. Products that are based on clear principleas of functionality and quality. ZigNatur Training Herredsvejen 2 3400 Hillerød kf@zignaturtraining.dk www.zig-defence.dk



#### ZyberSafe

ZYBERSAFE

ZyberSafe produce encryption hardware for Ethernet connections. Place of Development and manufacturing is Denmark. ZyberSafe provides three models that encrypt point-to-point Ethernet connections at 1Gbps, 10Gbps and 100Gbps capacity. ZyberSafe's 1 Gbps and 10 Gbps encryption models are classified for: "TIL TJENESTEBRUG", "NATO RESTRICTED" and "EU RESTRICTED". The company was established in 2014. and is immune to hacking tactics, techniques and procedures. A ZafePass license owner will have full control over users and how applications/services/data are consumed.

ZyberSafe Erik Husfeldts Vej 7 2630 Taastrup info@zybersafe.com www.zybersafe.com



### >>> Be part of a strong alliance

